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No. EDN-H (21) F (11) 11/2014-Swachh Bharat-
Directorate of Higher Education
I-Iimachal Pradesh

177- Z 75.2 Extn.; 2 -2812
-mall dir, edu@redlffmall com_& genbr@rediffmail.com

Dated: Shimla-171001 the , 2018
From: - The Director of Higher Education
Himachal Pradesh
To
All the Deputy Directors of Higher Education
in Himachal Pradesh,
Subject: - Regarding follow up on the MoU signed between Ministry of WR, RD and

GR and Ministry of HRD for implementing cleaning of river Ganga.

Please find enclsosed herewith a copy of letter Number-EDN-B Ga (17)-
6/2016-VII-dated: 19.05.2018 received from the Additional Secretary (Higher Education), to the
Govrnment of Himachal Pradesh, Shimla-2 on the subject cited above.

In this connetion, it is to inform you that the Government of India, Ministry
of Human Resource Development, Department of School Education and Literacy, 18.9 Section
has supplied a Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) signed between Ministry of Water
Resources, River Development & Canga rejuvenation (WR, RD & CR) and Ministry of Human
Resource Development for implementing cleaning of River Gaﬁga (Photocopy enclosed for
ready reference).

You are, therefore requested to take further necessary action in the
matter and send the action taken report to this Directorate within a week through return fax/e-
mail, so that the Administrative Department can be apprised in the matter accordingly. The

information related to SOP is also available online at www.swachhvidyalaya.com (Hindi and

English version)

Please personnal attention may please be given in this mattexr.

Yours faithfully

(Dr. Amarjeet K Sharma)

Jt. Director of Higher Education (C-I)
Himachal Pradesh

E-mail: jdhec-i@rediffmail.com
(Phone No. 0177-2652579)




Endst. No. EDN-H (21) F (11) 11/2014-Swachh Bharat-dated: Shimla-171001 the
Copy for information to:-

1 The Secretary (Education) to the Government of Himachal Pradesh, Shimla-2 w.r.t.
s letter No. referred above.

The Superintendent (Computer/IT Cell), Directorate of Higher Educatidn, Himachal
Pradesh is hereby requested to upload the same on departmentgl website.
3 Guard file.

Jt. Director of HifyhesEducation (C-I)

Himachal Prades
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From

To

Subject:-

Sir,

No. EDN-B-Ga(17)-6/2016-VI1
Government of Himachal Pradesh
Department of Higher Education

The Secretary (Edu) to the
Government of Himachal Pradesh

The Director, Higher Education,

Himachal Pradesh, Shimla-171001

Dated: Shimla-171002 /q -< - 2018
Regarding follow-up on the MoU signed between Ministry of
WR, RD & GR and Ministry of HRD for implementing

cleaning of river Ganga,

[ am directed to enclose herewith a photo copy of letter no. EDN-

C-F(10)-3/2018 (alongwith enclosure) dated 10th May, 2018 received frc: Deputy

Secretary (Ele. Edu.) to the Government of Himachal Pradesh, on the subject «i*c 7 above

and to request you to examine the matter and take further action under intim.:! ¢ to this

department.

Yours faithfully,
\/)V Addl. Secretary (Edu) to the
e, - Government of Himachal Pradesh
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No. EDN-C-F(10)-3/2018 | D ~E-(X
Government of Himachal Pradesh
Elementary Education Departiment. /‘“ﬁ-.
FFronu
The Secretary (Education) to the
Government.of Himachal Pradesh.
To
The Director Elementary Education,
[Himachal Pradesh , Shimla-171001

Dated: Shimlaf171002 the 2018

Subject:- Follow-up on the MoU signed between Ministry off WR, RID &

GR and Ministry of HRD for implementing cleaning ol river

Ganga
S,

I am dirceted to enclose herewith a photocopy ol letter F.No. 27-
11/2017-1S.9 dated 3rd May, 2018 received [rom the Under Secretary, Gol, MR,
Department of School Education & Literacy, [S.9 Section on the subject cited above
and to request you 1o take necessary action in the matter under intimation to this
Department.

Yours laithfully,

S -

i
Depuiy Sceretary (UIL Education) w the
Governiment ol Himachal Pradesh.

Kndst. Mo, As above Yated-Shimla-2, the /C" N ZOTE
Copy forwarded for taking necessary action to:-

\/I he Addl. Sceretary{Education-B) to the GoHP, Shimla-171002
2. The Joint Sccretary(E dumllon A) to the GoH P, Shimla-171002
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Deputy Secretary(Education) to the
7 Government of Himachal Pradesh
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No.F.27-11/2017-15.9

Government of India K
Ministry of Human Resource Development R
Department of School Education & Literacy
I1S.9 Section

* kKR

Dated '5 May, 2018.

I

The Principal Sceretaries/ Secrctarics (Education) of all States/UTs.

Sub:- Follow-up on the MoU signed betwcen Ministry of WR, RD & GR and
Minis try of HRD for imple menting cleaning of river Ganga — regarding.

MadanySn,

I am directed to refer to the Memorandum of Understandng (MoU) signed between
Ministry of Water Resources, River Development & Ganga Rejuvenation (WR, RD & GR) and
Ministry of Human Resource Development (HRD) for mplementing cleaning of river Gangn already
circulated (copy enclosed).

2. Acopy of Standard Operating Procedures (SOP) for sustaining Water, Sanitation & Hygiene
in schools, which were carlier distributed during the Swachh Vidyalaya Puraskar, 2016-17
ceremony held on 15! September, 2017, is forwarded herewith for ensuring availability of the same
n all schools. Hmdi and Englsh versions of the SOP i ako available online at
www.swachhvidyalaya.com. It is requested to get the SOP translated in regional language-for herter
uriderstanding by the students and teachers in schools.

3 The parameters/ elements of swachhata envisaged in the SOP may be adopted/ adaaict oy
the schools as per the local requirement and need, for promoting a safc and hygieni: <ol

environment.

Yours £ Galuly,

L A Vé W

(Alok Jawahar)
N o ‘f/ M’f‘W & Under Secretary to the Government of India
Tel. No. 23381095
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